

February 16, 2017
No. 11

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Web Site Address: www.gencourt.state.nh.us



**First Year of the 165th Session of the
New Hampshire General Court**

SENATE CALENDAR

**THE SENATE WILL MEET IN SESSION ON
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2017 AT 10:00 A.M.**

LAID ON THE TABLE

SB 28, relative to salvage certificates of titles for motor vehicles. **01/19/2017, pending motion, Inexpedient to Legislate, Transportation, SJ 4, pg. 20**

SB 57-FN-A, making appropriations to the department of environmental services for the purposes of funding eligible drinking water and wastewater projects under the state aid grant program. **02/09/2017, pending motion, OT3rdg, Finance, SJ 5**

CONSENT CALENDAR REPORTS

COMMERCE

SB 18, eliminating the procedure for reinstating foreign limited liability partnerships.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Innis for the committee.

This bill as introduced, eliminated the procedure for reinstating foreign also known as out of state limited liability partnerships. The amendment makes the foreign corporations and foreign LLC's reinstatement process consistent with the current domestic liability LLC and corporation reinstatement process.

SB 24, relative to examinations by the insurance commissioner.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Sanborn for the committee.

This bill authorizes the insurance department to share examination reports or results with the department of labor. Each department has role in the regulation of compensation insurance. This bill allows them to share information confidentially between both agencies. The amendment specifically states this statute only applies to sharing of workers' compensation audits.

SB 29, relative to persons authorized to sign corporate documents.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 5-0. Senator Soucy for the committee.

This bill would have allowed for an "authorized" person to sign corporate documents for businesses. The committee felt that this bill was a little too vague and may have unintended consequences which is why the committee requests inexpedient to legislate.

SB 246-FN, relative to credit union branching authority.
Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Soucy for the committee.

This bill allows for a merger of a New Hampshire chartered credit union with an out of state credit union under the supervision of the New Hampshire Banking Department. This bill would allow credit unions to expand and in turn provide consumers with more choices.

EDUCATION

SB 45, requiring a course in civics for high school graduation.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Reagan for the committee.

This bill provides that a one-half year civics course shall be required for high school graduation. The Committee amended the bill to clarify the intent behind it and recognizes the vital importance of civics education for our society.

SB 46, relative to participation in public school cocurricular programs offered in another school district.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 5-0. Senator Reagan for the committee.

This bill would require the school district in which a pupil resides to grant a pupil's request to participate in a co-curricular program in another school district, if such program is not offered in the school district in which the pupil resides. The Committee believes that there are already sufficient rules in place to allow these types of requests and that the implementation of this would cause various issues in terms of liability and the authority of the receiving schools.

SB 101-FN, relative to enrollment eligibility for regional career and technical education programs.
Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Reagan for the committee.

This bill changes the high school attendance requirement for enrolling in a career and technical education program from two years to one year. Implementing this will allow students to start building towards their future careers earlier and offer them more opportunities to achieve success.

SB 104, establishing a credential for master teacher in school counseling and relative to the membership of regional advisory committees for career and technical education.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Reagan for the committee.

This bill adds a school counselor as a member of each regional career and technical education advisory committee. The Committee amended the bill to remove some concerning language regarding school counseling credentials.

ELECTION LAW AND INTERNAL AFFAIRS

SB 32, relative to penalties for violation of political advertising laws.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 5-0. Senator Birdsell for the committee.

This bill adds civil penalties to the penalties for violating the requirements for signature, identification, and authorization of political advertising. The prime sponsor requested that this bill be found inexpedient to legislate, as there are a number of issues in the language that are unresolved at this time.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND ADMINISTRATION

SB 52, relative to a procedural manual for department of safety policies and relative to reporting requirements regarding revenue generated from safe boater education certificates.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Reagan for the committee.

This legislation required the commissioner of the Department of Safety to prepare a procedural manual of Department of Safety policies. According to Title I, Chapter 21-G, Organization of Executive Branch, Section 21-G:9 the commissioner presently has this authority. The bill as amended corrects an oversight for reporting activities to the Governor and Council and the Legislature to biennially, and not annually, as originally written.

SB 130, relative to classification of certain state employee positions.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Reagan for the committee.

This legislation establishes salary grades for several unclassified positions and was a request of the Joint Committee on Employee Classification.

SB 133-FN, relative to security screening at state correctional facilities.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Soucy for the committee.

This legislation would make security screening discretionary for all individuals entering the secure perimeter of a state correction facility. Because of the way the current law was written every person entering the facility had to be scanned. The legislation also states no image shall be copied or duplicated except when the images are being used for investigative purposes or are needed as evidence for prosecution.

SB 138, relative to state procurement of goods and services.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Carson for the committee.

This legislation provides that if an agency's negotiation of a state procurement contract has not been finalized 5 days prior to submission of a contract to the Department of Administrative Services, the agency shall issue a statement that contract negotiations are ongoing and disclose additional information when the contract is finalized. The bill clarifies agencies can publicize cancellation of a contract; clarifies grant applications are not subject to the requirements of RSA 21-G:37 and provides for the advisory committee on state procurement to continue to work with the Department of Justice to update state procurement procedures.

SB 142, relative to honoring E. Maude Ferguson, the first woman elected to the New Hampshire senate.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Soucy for the committee.

The legislation directs the Joint Legislative Historical Committee to give priority to hanging a portrait in the State House of E. Maude Ferguson, the first woman elected to the New Hampshire state senate.

SB 210, relative to certain positions in the insurance department.
Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Carson for the committee.

The legislation as amended modifies titles of several unclassified positions within the Department of Insurance to accurately reflect the scope of duties. This modification does not affect statutory grade or salary assigned under RSA 94. The legislation eliminates reference to good behavior in order to bring the law into conformity with standards governing other at-will unclassified employees.

SB 211-FN, establishing a statewide law enforcement data network.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 5-0. Senator Gannon for the committee.

This legislation would establish a statewide law enforcement data network. While the idea is great, there is a need for the working group to go back to develop a fee structure, because of the concern of down-shifting the costs to other users of this network. An appeals process also needs to be put in place. The committee believes this legislation needs more work.

JUDICIARY

SB 166, relative to termination of the parent-child relationship in cases of sexual assault.
Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Lasky for the committee.

This bill provides that upon a showing that the child's birth is the result of sexual assault of the birth mother, there shall be a rebuttable presumption that termination of the biological father's parental rights is in the best interest of the child. The Committee believes it is important that the burden of proof be met by the biological father who has been convicted of the assault and not one that the birth mother must prove.

SB 167, relative to the burden of proof in termination of parental rights cases.
Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator French for the committee.

This is a housekeeping bill that was requested by the NH Supreme Court and provides that the burden of proof in termination of parental rights cases shall be proof beyond a reasonable doubt, rather than clear and convincing evidence, that grounds for termination exist. Under both state and federal law, parental rights are a liberty and therefore, to terminate them the issue has to be 'proven beyond a reasonable doubt'.

PUBLIC AND MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

SB 19, relative to warrant articles that have been submitted to the department of revenue administration.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 5-0. Senator Birdsell for the committee.

This bill prohibits amendments to petitioned warrant articles that have been submitted to the department of revenue administration. However, the 2016 NH Supreme Court decision in *Harriet E. Cady v. Town of Deerfield* states that as long as the subject of the article stays the same, town officials may make changes to articles in a deliberative session at their discretion.

SB 73, relative to septic requirements in conversions to accessory dwellings.
Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator McGilvray for the committee.

This bill defines single-family residence for purposes of approving plans for construction of sewage or waste disposal systems. By including homes with accessory dwelling units in the definition of "single-family residence", this bill eliminates confusing and burdensome requirements for homeowners seeking to add an accessory dwelling unit to their property.

SB 168, relative to increasing the maximum amount of the optional veterans tax credit.
Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 5-0. Senator Birdsell for the committee.

This bill allows towns and cities to adopt an increased amount of the optional veterans' tax credit against property taxes. Considering the legislature's expansion of the veterans' tax credit last year and the Senate's recent passage of SB 80 to allow towns to phase this expansion into their budgets over a 3-year period, it would not be prudent to pass this bill at this time.

SB 169, relative to the definition of agritourism.
Re-refer to Committee, Vote 5-0. Senator Ward for the committee.

This bill modifies the definition of agritourism. Considering the legislature's passage of SB 345 last year to define agritourism, the committee needs more time to gather information on the efficacy of existing statute and continue working with the prime sponsor to address any concerns.

SB 172-FN, relative to dams on residential property.

Re-refer to Committee, Vote 5-0. Senator Kahn for the committee.

This bill requires that no dam located on residential property shall be declared a menace unless the local governing body of a municipality where such dam is located votes to declare it such. The prime sponsor has requested that this bill be re-referred to committee for further consideration.

TRANSPORTATION

SB 25, relative to small claims resulting from accidents due to activities of the department of transportation. Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Birdsell for the committee.

This bill, at the request of the Secretary of State, raises the amount the Commissioner of Transportation may pay to one person for small claims resulting from accidents due to activities of the Department of Transportation. The amounts of small claims have increased in recent years and this legislation seeks to reflect a more realistic, modern-day amount.

SB 181, relative to the regulation of biodiesel.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Watters for the committee.

This bill includes biodiesel in the definition of exempt fuel at the request of the Department of Environmental Services. Biodiesel burns hotter and cleaner than many fuels, is environmentally friendly, and is used in both heating and transportation.

REGULAR CALENDAR REPORTS

EDUCATION

SB 8-FN, relative to school attendance in towns with no public schools.

Ought to Pass, Vote 3-2. Senator Ward for the committee.

SB 43, relative to non-academic surveys administered by a public school to its students.

Ought to Pass, Vote 3-2. Senator Ward for the committee.

SB 44, prohibiting the state from requiring implementation of common core standards.

Ought to Pass, Vote 3-2. Senator Giuda for the committee.

SB 102, relative to eligibility of school district employees for Family and Medical Leave Act.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-2. Senator Ward for the committee.

SB 103, limiting food and beverage advertising and marketing on school property.

Ought to Pass, Vote 4-1. Senator Watters for the committee.

SB 105-FN-L, relative to emergency school building aid.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Kahn for the committee.

SB 191-FN, relative to the definition of average daily membership in attendance.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Watters for the committee.

SB 192-FN, relative to state contributions to public school renovations.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-2. Senator Giuda for the committee.

SB 193-FN, establishing education freedom savings accounts for students.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 3-2. Senator Ward for the committee.

SB 228-FN-A, establishing the New Hampshire college graduate retention incentive partnership (NH GRIP).

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Kahn for the committee.

ELECTION LAW AND INTERNAL AFFAIRS

SB 33, relative to the definition of political advocacy organization.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-2. Senator Sanborn for the committee.

SB 106, relative to eligibility to vote.

Re-refer to Committee, Vote 5-0. Senator Birdsell for the committee.

SB 109, authorizing a moderator to conduct a verification count of machine-counted ballots.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-2. Senator Gray for the committee.

SB 112, establishing a council on the creative economy.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-2. Senator Sanborn for the committee.

SB 115, relative to political contributions made by limited liability companies.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-2. Senator Sanborn for the committee.

ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES

SB 30, defining woodland buffers and relative to such woodland buffers for the purposes of the shoreland protection act.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 4-0. Senator Bradley for the committee.

SB 48, establishing a commission to study changes to the fish and game commission and department.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Bradley for the committee.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND ADMINISTRATION

SB 54, relative to the licensure of alcohol and drug counselors.

Ought to Pass, Vote 3-2. Senator Reagan for the committee.

SB 135-FN, relative to the regulation of electricians.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 4-1. Senator Woodburn for the committee.

SB 213-FN, waiving initial licensure fees for certain applicants for occupational or professional licenses.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 4-1. Senator Reagan for the committee.

FINANCE

SB 10-FN, relative to dairy farmer relief.

Ought to Pass, Vote 3-1. Senator D'Allesandro for the committee.

SB 97-FN-A, relative to funding the New Hampshire agricultural lands program.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 4-0. Senator Daniels for the committee.

SB 99-A, funding the New Hampshire Internet crimes against children task force.

Ought to Pass, Vote 4-0. Senator D'Allesandro for the committee.

SB 100-FN-A, making a general fund appropriation for continuation of the project development phase of the New Hampshire capital rail corridor project.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-1. Senator Reagan for the committee.

SB 196-FN-A, relative to liquor revenues deposited into the alcohol abuse prevention and treatment fund.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 3-1. Senator Daniels for the committee.

SB 217-FN, requiring admission without charge to state parks for children.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 4-0. Senator Reagan for the committee.

SB 218-FN, relative to public assistance for certain persons.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 4-0. Senator D'Allesandro for the committee.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

SB 59, relative to blood testing orders.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Avarad for the committee.

SB 144-FN, relative to qualifying medical conditions for the therapeutic use of cannabis.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Gray for the committee.

SB 145, prohibiting smoking in motor vehicles when a passenger under the age of 16 is in the vehicle.

Re-refer to Committee, Vote 3-2. Senator Gray for the committee.

SB 223-FN-A, relative to staffing recommendations from the quality assurance review of the division of children, youth and families.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Fuller Clark for the committee.

SB 224-FN, relative to conversion therapy seeking to change a person's sexual orientation.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 3-2. Senator Fuller Clark for the committee.

JUDICIARY

SB 163-FN, relative to live medical testimony in courts.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-2. Senator Gannon for the committee.

PUBLIC AND MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

SB 171-L, relative to the perambulation of towns.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-2. Senator Gray for the committee.

SB 173, relative to the use of accessory dwelling units.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-2. Senator Birdsell for the committee.

SB 174-L, relative to municipal parking surcharges and parking maintenance and operations.

Ought to Pass, Vote 3-2. Senator Kahn for the committee.

TRANSPORTATION

SB 134, relative to electronic tolling at certain tolling facilities.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Watters for the committee.

SB 178-FN, relative to motor vehicle registration transfer credits.

Re-refer to Committee, Vote 5-0. Senator Birdsell for the committee.

SB 179-FN-A, making appropriations for the operation, maintenance, and repair of certain welcome centers and rest areas in Coos county.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Birdsell for the committee.

SB 241-FN-A, requiring the department of transportation and the department of resources and economic development to determine a location for a visitor center in Cheshire county.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0. Senator Ward for the committee.

SB 243-FN-A, relative to complete streets policies, establishing a complete streets pilot program, and making an appropriation therefor.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0. Senator Birdsell for the committee.

WAYS AND MEANS

SB 37, relative to game operators and tip pooling.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 3-2. Senator Daniels for the committee.

SB 79, relative to taxation of historic residential structures.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 5-0. Senator Daniels for the committee.

SB 186, establishing a committee to study the tax characterization of stormwater utility fees.

Inexpedient to Legislate, Vote 3-0. Senator Feltes for the committee.

AMENDMENTS

Commerce

February 15, 2017

2017-0464s

01/04

Amendment to SB 18

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT relative to reinstatement of foreign corporations and foreign limited liability partnerships.

Amend the bill by replacing all after the enacting clause with the following:

1 New Subparagraph; Procedure for and Effect of Revocation; Foreign Corporations. Amend RSA 293-A:15.31 by inserting after subparagraph (d) the following new subparagraph:

(e) A foreign corporation whose certificate of authority has been revoked under this section may apply to the secretary of state for reinstatement by completion of a reinstatement form together with payment of fees in arrears at the time of revocation. Beyond 120 days, a reinstatement shall be accompanied by, in addition to the above, annual fees for the years since the revocation, if the foreign corporation was doing business in this state during those years, and a certificate from the New Hampshire department of revenue administration indicating there are no taxes due to the department.

2 New Paragraph; Procedures for and Effect of Revocation; Foreign Limited Liability Companies. Amend RSA 304-C:184 by inserting after paragraph IV the following new paragraph:

V. A foreign limited liability company whose certificate of authority has been revoked under this section may apply to the secretary of state for reinstatement by completion of a reinstatement form together with payment of fees in arrears at the time of revocation. Beyond 120 days, a reinstatement shall be accompanied by, in addition to the above, annual fees for the years since the revocation, if the foreign corporation was doing business in this state during those years, and a certificate from the New Hampshire department of revenue administration indicating there are no taxes due to the department.

3 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

2017-0464s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill establishes procedures for reinstatement of foreign corporations and foreign limited liability companies.

Commerce
 February 15, 2017
 2017-0465s
 01/04

Amendment to SB 24

Amend RSA 400-A:37, IV-a(e)(4) as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

(4) May disclose the content of an examination report, preliminary examination report or results, or any matter relating thereto relative to workers' compensation audits, to the department of labor, and all such information disclosed and in the possession or control of the department of labor shall be confidential by law and privileged, shall not be subject to disclosure under RSA 91-A, shall not be subject to subpoena, and shall not be subject to discovery or admissible in evidence in any private civil action. The commissioner of the department of labor shall agree in writing to hold such information confidential and in a manner consistent with this subparagraph.

2017-0465s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill authorizes the insurance commissioner to share examinations relative to workers' compensation audits with the department of labor.

Senate Transportation
 February 15, 2017
 2017-0474s
 06/10

Amendment to SB 25

Amend the bill by replacing all after the enacting clause with the following:

1 Commissioner of Transportation; Small Claims. Amend RSA 228:29 to read as follows:

228:29 Small Claims. With the approval of the governor and council, the commissioner may use the funds accruing to his *or her* department for the payment of small claims occasioned by accidents due to the activities of his *or her* department. No such claim shall be paid to any one person in an amount of over [~~\$600~~] **\$1,000**. Any person claiming damage due to the activities of the department of transportation in an amount of less than [~~\$600~~] **\$1,000** may make application to the commissioner for payment thereof. Said application shall be filed within 60 days of the date of the accident. If the commissioner upon investigation is of the opinion that the damage was caused because of activities of the department, he *or she* shall submit his *or her* recommendation to the governor and council for approval.

2 Commissioner of Transportation; Small Claims; 2018. RSA 228:29 is repealed and reenacted to read as follows:

228:29 Small Claims. With the approval of the governor and council, the commissioner may use the funds accruing to his or her department for the payment of small claims occasioned by accidents due to the activities of his or her department. No such claim shall be paid to any one person in an amount of over \$1,500. Any person claiming damage due to the activities of the department of transportation in an amount of less than \$1,500 may make application to the commissioner for payment thereof. Said application shall be filed within 60 days of the date of the accident. If the commissioner upon investigation is of the opinion that the damage was caused because of activities of the department, he or she shall submit his or her recommendation to the governor and council for approval.

3 Commissioner of Transportation; Small Claims; 2019. RSA 228:29 is repealed and reenacted to read as follows:

228:29 Small Claims. With the approval of the governor and council, the commissioner may use the funds accruing to his or her department for the payment of small claims occasioned by accidents due to the activities of his or her department. No such claim shall be paid to any one person in an amount of over \$2,000. Any person claiming damage due to the activities of the department of transportation in an amount of less than \$2,000 may make application to the commissioner for payment thereof. Said application shall be filed within 60 days of the date of the accident. If the commissioner upon investigation is of the opinion that the damage was caused because of activities of the department, he or she shall submit his or her recommendation to the governor and council for approval.

4 Effective Date.

I. Section 2 of this act shall take effect July 1 2018.

II. Section 3 of this act shall take effect July 1, 2019.

III. The remainder of this act shall take effect July 1, 2017.

2017-0474s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill raises the amount the commissioner of transportation may pay to one person for small claims resulting from accidents due to activities of the department of transportation.

Energy and Natural Resources

January 11, 2017

2017-0019s

08/10

Amendment to SB 30

Amend RSA 483-B:5-b, III as inserted by section 3 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

III. ***Applications for the*** construction of public roads, public utility lines and associated structures, [and] facilities, [and] public water access facilities, ***and projects solely funded by municipal, county, state, or federal entities*** shall be exempt from the permitting fees of paragraph I[-and the abutter notification requirements of paragraph IV-a].

Amend RSA 483-B:9, V(a)(2)(D)(iv) as inserted by section 7 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

(iv) If the total tree and sapling score in any [50] **25** foot by 50 foot segment exceeds [50] **25** points, then trees, saplings, and shrubs over 3 feet in height may be removed as long as the sum of the scores for the remaining trees and saplings in that segment does not total less than [50] **25** points. If for any reason there is insufficient area for a full segment, or the segment contains areas ***naturally*** incapable of supporting trees and saplings, such as areas of rock, ledge, or beaches, the point score requirement for the remaining vegetation in that partial segment shall be reduced proportionally to that required of a full segment. Vegetation shall not be removed from any segment which fails to meet the minimum point score for that segment. Owners are encouraged to take efforts to plan the maintenance of their waterfront buffer areas including the planting of additional non-invasive vegetation to increase point scores within segments, thus providing sufficient points to allow the future removal of vegetation as may become necessary while still meeting the requirements of this paragraph.

Senate Ways and Means

February 15, 2017

2017-0487s

06/05

Amendment to SB 37

Amend RSA 279:26-b, III as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

III. No game operator employer may receive any distribution from any employee tip pool. Employees licensed under RSA 287-D as primary game operators and secondary game operators shall be considered to be in the same job category whether or not the employee is tipped directly.

Senate Education

February 16, 2017

2017-0495s

04/06

Amendment to SB 45

Amend the introductory paragraph of RSA 189:11, II as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

II. ~~[As a component of instruction under paragraph I, a locally developed competency assessment of United States government and civics that includes, but is not limited to, the nature, purpose, structure, function, and history of the United States government, the rights and responsibilities of citizens, and~~

noteworthy government and civic leaders, shall be administered to students as part of the high school course in history and government of the United States and New Hampshire. Students who attain a passing grade on the competency assessment shall be eligible for a certificate issued by the school district. The United States Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) test may be used to satisfy the requirement of this paragraph.] ***A course of instruction in civics shall be given in all high schools in the state. The course shall be a one-half unit of credit required for graduation. A school district shall develop and offer the civics course provided, at a minimum, the course includes instruction in the following areas:***

Energy and Natural Resources
February 2, 2017
2017-0275s
10/05

Amendment to SB 48

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT establishing a commission to study the efficiency and effectiveness of the fish and game department's operations, governance, and management structure.

Amend the bill by replacing all after the enacting clause with the following:

1 Declaration of Purpose. The duties of the fish and game department include management of the state's fish, wildlife, and habitat; off-highway recreational vehicle training and enforcement; conducting search and rescue operations; and administering the statewide public boat access program. Over the past several years, the department has seen declining revenue from license fees and an increase in operating expenses, including information technology, retiree health insurance, employee benefits, and utility costs. While the number of the department's hunting, fishing, and trapping constituents has been declining, non-consumptive users who benefit from the department's efforts to conserve and protect wildlife species and habitats have been on the rise. It was noted in the January 2008 audit of the department that this broader user base has not been well integrated into the governance, policy making, and financial support of the department. It is in the best interests of both wildlife and the people of New Hampshire that the financial operations, management, and governance of the department are structured in a way that is representative, efficient, effective, and financially secure.

2 New Section; Fish and Game; Study Commission Established. Amend RSA 206 by inserting after section 1-c the following new section:

206:1-d Commission Established.

I. There is established a commission to study the efficiency and effectiveness of the fish and game department's operations, governance, and management structure.

II. The members of the commission shall be as follows:

(a) One member of the senate appointed by the president of the senate.

(b) Three members of the house of representatives, at least one of whom shall be from the fish and game and marine resources committee, and one of whom shall be from the finance committee, appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives.

(c) The executive director of the fish and game department.

(d) One member of the fish and game commission, appointed by the chairperson of the fish and game commission.

(e) One person representing hunting, fishing, or trapping, appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives.

(f) One person representing non-hunting wildlife interests, appointed by the president of the senate.

(g) One person representing land conservation organizations, appointed by the governor.

(h) One member representing the New Hampshire Guides' Association, appointed by the association.

(i) One member representing recreational interests, appointed by the president of the senate.

(j) One member representing the general public, appointed by the governor.

III. The members of the commission shall elect a chairperson from among the members. The first meeting of the commission shall be called by the senate member. The first meeting of the commission shall be held within 45 days of the effective date of this section. Seven members of the commission shall constitute a quorum.

IV. Legislative members of the commission shall receive mileage at the legislative rate when attending to the duties of the commission.

V. The commission shall make recommendations to improve the management, governance, and long-term financial health of the fish and game department, including but not limited to the fish and game commission membership and authority, the department's name, new revenue sources, and other organizational and structural improvements that will better enable the department to carry out its statutory responsibilities. In developing recommendations, the commission shall:

(a) Review the findings of the 2008 legislative budget assistant's performance audit of the fish and game department.

(b) Solicit input from the fish and game department, the fish and game commission, and the public.

(c) Review governance structures and long-term funding mechanisms of other states' wildlife agencies.

(d) Review additional reports and studies it deems appropriate to its purpose.

VI. Appropriate legislative research entities shall provide assistance and support to the commission as necessary and as requested by the chairperson.

VII. The commission may form subcommittees or appoint technical committees composed of commission members and nonmembers to advance the goals of this section.

VIII. The commission may accept financial support or other resources and expend such sums in the development of its work and reports.

IX. The commission shall report its findings and recommendations for proposed legislation to the president of the senate, the speaker of the house of representatives, the senate clerk, the house clerk, the governor, the chairperson of the house fish and game and marine resources committee, the chairperson of the senate energy and natural resources committee, and the state library on or before January 1, 2018.

3 Repeal. RSA 206:1-d, relative to the commission to study changes to the fish and game commission and department, is repealed.

4 Effective Date.

I. Section 3 of this act shall take effect January 1, 2018.

II. The remainder of this act shall take effect upon its passage.

2017-0275s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill establishes a commission to study the efficiency and effectiveness of the fish and game department's operations, governance, and management structure.

Senate Executive Departments and Administration

February 15, 2017

2017-0475s

05/01

Amendment to SB 52

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT relative to reporting requirements regarding revenue generated from safe boater education certificates.

Amend the bill by deleting section 1 and renumbering the original sections 2-3 to read as 1-2, respectively.

2017-0475s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill requires the department of safety to submit a biennial, rather than annual, report on revenue generated from safe boater education certificates.

The bill is a request of the department of safety.

Health and Human Services

February 16, 2017

2017-0499s

06/04

Amendment to SB 59

Amend the bill by replacing all after the enacting clause with the following:

1 New Subdivision; First Responder Exposure Blood Testing. Amend RSA 141-G by inserting after section 7 the following new subdivision:

First Responder and Healthcare Provider Exposure Blood Testing

141-G:8 Definitions. As used in this subdivision:

I. "Advanced practice registered nurse" means a registered nurse licensed by the state of New Hampshire pursuant to RSA 326-B:18

II. "Applicant" means a person who applies for a testing order or on whose behalf an application for a testing order is made.

III. "Bloodborne pathogens" means pathogenic microorganisms that are present in human blood and can cause disease in humans. These pathogens include, but are not limited to, hepatitis B virus (HBV), hepatitis C virus (HCV), and human immunodeficiency virus (HIV).

IV. "Court" means the superior court.

V. "Commissioner" means the commissioner of the department of health and human services.

VI. "Healthcare provider" means all persons working in a healthcare setting who have the potential for exposure to infectious materials, including, but not limited to, body substances.

VII. "Physician" means a medical practitioner licensed by the state of New Hampshire pursuant to RSA 329:12.

VIII. "Physician assistant" means a physician assistant licensed by the state of New Hampshire pursuant to RSA 328-D:2

IX. "Source individual" means any person whose blood, body fluids, tissue, or organs were specifically identified as the source of a bloodborne pathogen exposure to an applicant under this subdivision.

X. "Test results" means results of an analysis conducted for the purposes referred to in this subdivision.

XI. "Testing order" means an order under RSA 141-G:11, I.

XII. "Unprotected exposure" includes instances of commingling of blood or other potentially infectious material of a source individual and an applicant, which is capable of transmitting a bloodborne pathogen or any other such type of exposure that may be designated by the commissioner by rule adopted under RSA 141-G:19.

141-G:9 Notice of Intention. A person who intends to apply under RSA 141-G:10, I for a testing order after an unprotected exposure to a source individual shall provide notice of that intention to the source individual in accordance with rules adopted under RSA 141-G:19.

141-G:10 Application for Testing Order.

I. Subject to RSA 141-G:9, a person may apply to the court for a testing order if such person has had an unprotected exposure to blood or body fluids from a source individual in any of the following circumstances:

(a) While providing emergency health services;

(b) While performing his or her duties as a firefighter, emergency medical technician, paramedic, or other emergency medical care provider, police officer, probation officer, peace officer, or a healthcare provider; or

(c) While being involved in activities defined in rules adopted under RSA 141-G:19.

II. If a person who had an unprotected exposure to blood or body fluids from a source individual in a circumstance referred to in paragraph I is unable to apply for a testing order under paragraph I, a representative of the person may apply on behalf of the person.

III. An application for a testing order shall:

(a) Include a medical evaluation by a physician, physician assistant, or advanced practice registered nurse confirming that the exposure to the source individual puts the applicant at reasonable risk for a possible exposure to a bloodborne pathogen;

(b) Be made within 20 days of the date of the exposure referred to in paragraph I;

(c) Be made in accordance with the rules adopted under this subdivision; and

(d) Be served on the source individual at least 4 days before the court hears the application.

IV. The court shall hear an application for a testing order as soon as practicable and may, on application or on the court's own motion, order that the public is excluded from all or part of a hearing.

V. If giving notice is impossible or impracticable, the court may hear ex parte an application made under paragraph I without notice to the source individual if the applicant satisfies the court by a preponderance of the evidence that complying with paragraph II or subparagraph III(d) within a reasonable time is impossible or impracticable and is necessary to decrease or eliminate the risk to the health of the applicant as a result of the exposure.

141-G:11 Testing Order.

I. On an application made under RSA 141-G:10, I, the court may issue an order requiring testing if the court, having considered the medical evaluation and any other evidence the court considers relevant, is satisfied of the following:

(a) The applicant has complied with RSA 141-G:9 and RSA 141-G:10;

(b) The applicant has had an unprotected exposure to blood or bodily fluids from the source individual in one of the circumstances set out in RSA 141-G:10, I;

(c) There are reasonable grounds to believe that the applicant may have been exposed, as a result of the exposure, to a bloodborne pathogen that causes a communicable disease;

(d) An analysis of the applicant's bodily fluids would not determine, in a timely manner, whether the applicant has been infected by a bloodborne pathogen;

(e) Taking a blood sample from the source individual would not endanger the source individual's life or health;

(f) The information to be obtained under the testing order cannot reasonably be obtained in any other manner; and

(g) The testing order is necessary to decrease or eliminate the risk to the health of the applicant as a result of the exposure.

II. A testing order:

(a) Shall require the source individual, within the time specified in the order, to attend the health facility identified in the order so that a blood sample may be taken from the source individual for the purpose of determining whether the source individual is infected with a bloodborne pathogen that causes a communicable disease listed in rules adopted under RSA 141-G:19.

(b) Shall require the health facility identified in the order to ensure that a blood sample from the source individual is taken.

(c) Shall require the applicant to have the testing order served and any other information required by rules, within the time specified in the order, on the source individual and the health facility identified in the order.

III. If the source individual named in a testing order is a minor or an incapacitated adult, the testing order shall require the guardian of the minor or the person responsible for the incapacitated adult under rules adopted by the commissioner under RSA 141-G:19 to take all reasonable steps to ensure that the source individual complies with the testing order.

IV. A decision of the court under paragraph I may be appealed to the supreme court.

141-G:12 Obligations of Person Who Takes Sample. A person at a health facility who, pursuant to a testing order, takes from the source individual a blood sample shall:

(a) Deliver the sample, a copy of the testing order, and any other required information to a laboratory licensed under RSA 151 for the purpose of having the sample analyzed; and

(b) Not use the sample for any purpose or test the sample for any organisms or substances other than those stated in the order.

141-G:13 Test Results.

I. Test results shall be promptly provided by the licensed laboratory in a written report to the applicant's physician, physician assistant, or advanced practice registered nurse and the source individual's physician, physician assistant, or advanced practice registered nurse.

II. The applicant's physician, physician assistant, or advanced practice registered nurse shall notify the applicant of the test results.

III. The source individual's physician, physician assistant, or advanced practice registered nurse shall notify the source individual of the test results.

141-G:14 Confidentiality.

I. No person shall use or disclose any information concerning an applicant or a source individual if that information becomes known to the person in the course of carrying out his or her responsibilities under this subdivision or as a result of obtaining a testing order.

II. Paragraph I shall not apply to disclosure in the following circumstances:

(a) In the course of carrying out a duty imposed or exercising a power conferred under this subdivision.

(b) As required by law.

(c) With the consent of the person who is the subject of the information.

(d) In the course of a consultation between qualified health professionals.

(e) In the case of information about a minor to a guardian of that minor.

(f) As provided in rules adopted under RSA 141-G:19.

III. No person who is subpoenaed or otherwise compelled to give evidence in a legal proceeding, other than a proceeding for the purposes of RSA 141-G:11, I or an appeal under RSA 141-G:11, IV, shall disclose information described in paragraph I, unless the court first examines the information, with the public excluded, and determines that the information may be disclosed. The court shall consider:

(a) The probative value of the information;

(b) The relevance of the information to the proceeding, and

(c) The effect of the disclosure on the privacy of the person who is the subject of the information.

141-G:15 Costs. Subject to rules adopted by the commissioner under RSA 141-G:19, an applicant's workers' compensation insurance carrier shall be responsible for paying the costs relating to a testing order.

141-G:16 Immunity. No legal proceeding for damages may be commenced or maintained against a person who in good faith engages in any act or omission:

I. In the exercise or intended exercise of any power under this subdivision;

II. In the performance or intended performance of any duty under this subdivision; or

III. In the taking, under a testing order, of a sample from a source individual.

141-G:17 Notice and Service.

I. All documents or notifications required to be given to or served on a person shall be given or served in accordance with the rules adopted by the commissioner, in collaboration with the judicial branch, under RSA 141-G:19.

II. If a person is required under this subdivision to provide a notice to or serve a document on another person, notice or service may be made on an authorized representative of the source individual.

141-G:18 Penalties.

I. Any source individual who knowingly contravenes a testing order shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.

II. Any person who violates the provisions of RSA 141-G:14, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.

III. If an offense under this subdivision continues for more than one day, separate fines, each not exceeding the maximum fine for that offense, may be imposed for each day the offense continues.

IV. A prosecution for an offense under this subdivision shall be commenced within 2 years after the date on which the act or omission that is alleged to constitute the offense occurred.

141-G:19 Rules.

I. The commissioner shall be responsible for the statewide supervision of first responder and healthcare provider exposure blood testing.

II. The commissioner shall adopt rules under RSA 541-A, relative to:

- (a) Defining diseases or conditions as bloodborne pathogens for the purposes of this subdivision.
- (b) Providing the notice required under RSA 141-G:9, including developing forms for that purpose.
- (c) Identifying circumstances and activities eligible for a blood testing order under RSA 141-G:10, I.
- (d) Developing applications for testing orders, including forms for that purpose.
- (e) Medical evaluation reports pursuant to RSA 141-G:10, III(a).
- (f) The taking and analysis of blood samples under the authority of a testing order.
- (g) Identifying eligible health facilities.
- (h) Information required for completing a testing order.
- (i) The reporting procedures for test results if the source individual's physician, physician assistant, or advanced practice registered nurse is not known or the source individual does not have one.
- (j) Circumstances when confidential information under this subdivision may be disclosed.
- (k) Circumstances in which the government may be responsible for paying the costs referred to in RSA 141-G:15.
- (l) Notice and service, including identifying authorized persons who may be notified or served instead of the source individual of the notice or service.

2 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

Senate Education
February 16, 2017
2017-0501s
04/08

Amendment to SB 104

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT relative to career and technical education.

Amend the bill by replacing all after the enacting clause with the following:

1 Career and Technical Education; Advisory Committees. Amend RSA 188-E:4-a to read as follows:

188-E:4-a Advisory Committees.

I. Each designated region shall have a regional advisory committee consisting of representatives from each sending district and the receiving district. Appointees from each district shall represent a reasonable balance ~~[among] of the [recognized vocational areas including, but not limited to, agriculture, marketing and distribution, health, home economics, office occupations, and trades and industry]~~ ***career cluster areas in the region's approved career and technical education programs***. Each regional advisory committee shall have at least 7 members representative of the districts and ~~[vocational]~~ ***career and technical education areas and at least one member shall be a certified high school counselor***.

II. The regional advisory committee shall advise the receiving district school board on matters related to ~~[vocational]~~ ***career and technical*** education but shall have no legal authority with respect to such board's responsibility.

III. Each regional ~~[vocational]~~***career and technical*** education center shall have active ~~[craft]~~ ***program advisory*** committees representing each ~~[vocational area]~~ ***approved career and technical education program*** established at the center. Said ~~[craft]~~ ***program advisory*** committees shall advise the regional advisory committee on matters relating to their particular ~~[vocational area]~~ ***approved career and technical education program*** but shall have no legal authority with respect to the regional advisory committee's responsibility.

2 Career and Technical Education; Funding for Renovation and Expansion. Amend the introductory paragraph of RSA 188-E:10, I to read as follows:

I. The department of education is responsible for maintaining a statewide system of regional vocational education centers to provide and allow for a variety of career and technical education programs funded within state budget appropriations. The treasurer of the state of New Hampshire is hereby authorized to make funds available to the department of education for the renovation and expansion of qualified regional ~~[vocational]~~ ***career and technical*** education centers or regional ~~[vocational]~~ ***career and technical*** education programs authorized in the capital budget, provided that:

3 Career and Technical Education; Funding for Renovation and Expansion. Amend RSA 188-E:10, I (f)(8) to read as follows:

(8) Is a regional ~~[vocational]~~ ***career and technical*** education center within a public school, or a public academy as defined in RSA 194:23, II, in the state of New Hampshire.

4 Career and Technical Education; Funding for Renovation and Expansion. Amend RSA 188-E:10, II to read as follows:

II. The renovation and expansion reserve funding required by subparagraph I(d) may be funded through local community funds, ~~[vocational]~~ ***career and technical*** education tuition payments, gifts, contributions, and bequests of unrestricted funds from individuals, foundations, corporations, organizations, or institutions. School districts shall consider priority funding for programs certified or needing additional funds to become certified as set forth in subparagraph I(b).

5 Career and Technical Education; Equipment and Instruction Program. Amend RSA 188-E:11 to read as follows:

188-E:11 Equipment and Instruction Program; Revolving Fund.

I. There is established an equipment and instruction program in which any regional ~~[vocational]~~ ***career and technical education*** center may establish a revolving fund to be used for capital improvement costs for the replacement or upgrading of equipment, or for aiding instruction in the various ~~[vocational]~~ ***career and technical education*** programs offered by the center. The fund shall be used to pay necessary costs of equipment and related instructional materials which are required to provide up-to-date adult, business and industry training, re-training or customized programs.

II. If a revolving fund is established, the revenues from non-school district sources generated by ~~[vocational]~~ ***career and technical*** educational programs in excess of legitimate and customary school district expenses shall be placed in the fund. Such revenues shall include, but are not limited to, profits from program operations consisting of capitalization costs calculated as part of rental services, cash gifts to ~~[vocational]~~ ***career and technical*** education programs, and moneys from the sale of donated equipment. The revolving fund shall be established as a separate school district account and shall be used only for the purposes specified in paragraph I.

6 Career and Technical Education; Subdivision Heading Amended. Amend RSA 188-E:12 to read as follows:

Secondary [~~Vocational~~] ***Career and Technical*** Education Programs

7 Career and Technical Education; Secondary Career and Technical Education Programs. Amend RSA 188-E:12 to read as follows:

188-E:12 Secondary [~~Vocational~~] ***Career and Technical*** Education Programs; Federal Authorization. In accordance with 20 U.S.C. sec. 9271, the state shall include in its unified plan, all secondary [~~vocational~~] ***career and technical*** education programs authorized under 20 U.S.C. 2301 et seq., known as the Carl D. Perkins [~~Vocational and Applied Technology Education Act of 1998~~] ***Career and Technical Education Act of 2006***.

8 Pre-Engineering Technology Curriculum. Amend RSA 188-E:14, IV to read as follows:

IV. The department of education, in coordination with the regional [~~vocational~~] ***career and technical*** education centers, shall include in its biennial capital budget request, funding for the planning, construction, and renovation of equipment necessary for the operation of pre-engineering technology curriculum in the public schools for students in grades 6 through 12.

9 Pre-Engineering Technology Curriculum; Funding. Amend RSA 188-E:18, IV to read as follows:

IV. When appropriate, the department of education shall include in its biennial capital budget request funding for the planning, construction, and renovation of equipment necessary for the operation of automotive technology curriculum in the regional [~~vocational~~] ***career and technical*** education centers.

10 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

2017-0501s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill changes references from “vocational” education to “career and technical” education.

Senate Education
February 16, 2017
2017-0497s
04/05

Amendment to SB 105-FN-LOCAL

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT making an appropriation for the replacement of heat and hot water systems in the Concord school district.

Amend the bill by replacing all after the enacting clause with the following:

1 Heat and Hot Water System Purchase and Replacement; Appropriation. The sum of \$2,500,000 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018 is hereby appropriated to the department of administrative services to be disbursed to the Concord school district no later than September 1, 2017, which shall be used for the purchase and replacement of all systems providing heat to those buildings in the Concord school district which are currently obtaining steam from Concord Steam corporation. The Concord school district is authorized to expend such appropriation for the purpose set forth in this section. The Concord school district shall advise the commissioner of the department of administrative services of cost and expenditure estimates relating to the project. The governor is authorized to draw a warrant for said sum out of any money in the treasury not otherwise appropriated.

2 Effective Date. This act shall take effect July 1, 2017.

2017-0497s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill makes an appropriation to the department of administrative services for the purchase and replacement of all systems that provide heat to those buildings in the Concord school district which are currently obtaining steam from Concord Steam corporation.

Senate Transportation
 February 15, 2017
 2017-0471s
 06/04

Amendment to SB 134

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT relative to electronic tolling at certain tolling facilities and relative to optional anonymous transponders.

Amend the bill by replacing section 1 with the following:

1 New Sections; Turnpike System; All Electronic Tolling; Anonymous Transponder Option. Amend RSA 237 by inserting after section 50 the following new sections:

237:51 All Electronic Tolling. The department may consider, and if financially feasible, install and implement all electronic tolling for toll collection purposes at the existing or future Dover and/or Rochester tolling facilities along the Spaulding Turnpike, and/or the Hooksett ramp tolling facility.

237:52 Anonymous Transponder Option. In conjunction with the installation and implementation of all electronic tolling under RSA 237:51, the department shall make available an optional system of anonymous transponders, allowing customers to anonymously fund and use a transponder, provided the transponder is properly funded and mounted prior to use. The transponders shall be available at public locations that allow the purchaser to remain anonymous. The department shall retain the least amount of information necessary for auditing purposes on the anonymous transponder transactions.

2017-0471s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill permits the department of transportation to install, if financially feasible, all electronic tolling at certain tolling facilities. This bill also requires the department of transportation, in conjunction with all electronic tolling, to offer an option of anonymous transponders.

Senate Executive Departments and Administration
 February 15, 2017
 2017-0477s
 10/04

Amendment to SB 135-FN

Amend the bill by replacing sections 2 and 3 with the following:

2 New Paragraph; Electricians; Inspectors; Identification. Amend RSA 319-C:5 by inserting after paragraph IV the following new paragraph:

V. A city or town building official or code enforcement officer designated by the administrative authority of the city or town, shall have the authority to check the license or identification card issued under this chapter.

3 New Section; Third Party Electrical Inspections; Rulemaking. Amend RSA 319-C by inserting after section 5 the following new section:

319-C:5-a Third Party Electrical Inspections. The board shall adopt rules under RSA 319-C:6-a requiring any entity engaging a person to conduct third-party electrical inspections of electrical installations in this state to have the person conducting the inspection be approved by the board. The board shall maintain and make available a list of such persons approved for third-party electrical inspections.

Amend the bill by replacing all after section 4 with the following:

5 Licensing Requirements; Requests for Certificate. Amend RSA 319-C:7, III to read as follows:

III. All persons licensed by the board shall receive a certificate under the seal of the board and with the signature of the board chairman, which must be publicly displayed at the principal place of business of said electrician, or, if no such place of business, must be carried on his person and displayed at any time upon request **to any electrical inspector appointed under this chapter**, as long as said person continues in the business as herein defined. The certificate shall specify the name of the person licensed who, in the case

of a firm, shall be one of its members or employees and, in the case of a corporation, one of its officers or employees passing the examination. In the case of a firm or corporation, the license shall be void upon the death of or the severance from the company of said person.

6 Department of Safety; Enforcement by Fire Marshal; Electricians Removed. Amend RSA 21-P:4, VII to read as follows:

VII. Have the discretion to grant authority to issue a citation for violations of fire safety rules adopted under RSA 153:4-a, RSA 153:5, and RSA 160-C and to unlicensed persons who perform actions that require a license under RSA 153:28, RSA 153:29-a, ~~[RSA 319-C;]~~ or RSA 329-A to the state fire marshal or his or her designee, or to any fire chief, fire investigator, fire inspector or fire prevention officer who meets the qualifications established pursuant to RSA 21-P:14, II(s). A citation for violations under this paragraph shall carry the penalty set forth under RSA 153:24. A building official or code enforcement officer may also be granted authority under RSA 21-P:14, II(s) to issue a citation to any unlicensed person who performs actions requiring a license under RSA 153:28, RSA 153:29-a, ~~[RSA 319-C;]~~ or RSA 329-A.

7 Effective Date.

I. Section 4 of this act shall take effect January 1, 2018.

II. The remainder of this act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

2017-0477s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill allows for the regulation of electrical installations done without compensation, clarifies who may request identification of licensed inspectors, requires the electricians' board to adopt rules on third party electrical inspections, updates the National Electrical Code in the state building code, and removes authority of the state fire marshal to enforce provisions on electrician regulation.

Health and Human Services

February 16, 2017

2017-0498s

01/05

Amendment to SB 144-FN

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT relative to qualifying medical conditions for the therapeutic use of cannabis and relative to registry identification cards.

Amend the bill by replacing all after section 1 with the following:

2 Registry Identification Cards. Amend RSA 126-X:4, I(h) to read as follows:

(h) A statement signed by the applicant[;] ***indicating that the applicant understands relevant state and federal policies, including that use and possession of cannabis is a federal crime, and that by using cannabis the qualifying patient is subject to the denial of rights and privileges by federal agencies including, but not limited to, the loss of rights related to employment such as driving a commercial vehicle, the inability to pass a security clearance, and the loss of rights to own, possess, or purchase a firearm and/or ammunition,*** and pledging not to divert cannabis to anyone who is not allowed to possess cannabis pursuant to this chapter and acknowledging that his or her diversion of cannabis is punishable as a class B felony and ***may result in*** revocation of his or her registry identification card, in addition to other penalties for the illegal sale of cannabis.

3 Registry Identification Cards. Amend RSA 126-X:4, II(f) to read as follows:

(f) A signed statement from the applicant agreeing to act as the designated caregiver for the qualifying patient named in the application ***indicating that the applicant understands relevant state and federal policies, including that use and possession of cannabis is a federal crime, and that by using cannabis the designated caregiver's qualifying patient is subject to the denial of rights and privileges by federal agencies including, but not limited to, the loss of rights related to employment such as driving a commercial vehicle, the inability to pass a security clearance, and the loss of rights to own, possess, or purchase a firearm and/or ammunition,*** and pledging not to divert cannabis to anyone

who is not allowed to possess cannabis pursuant to this chapter and acknowledging that the diversion of cannabis is punishable as a class B felony and **may result in** revocation of one's registry identification card, in addition to other penalties for the illegal sale of cannabis.

4 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

2017-0498s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill clarifies the definition of "qualifying medical condition" to include certain conditions which trigger certain medical symptoms and deletes the requirement that a medical provider document how the injury affects activities of daily living. This bill also clarifies the statements signed by applicants for a registry identification card.

Senate Transportation
February 15, 2017
2017-0469s
06/03

Amendment to SB 179-FN-A

Amend the bill by replacing all after section 5 with the following:

6 Effective Date. This act shall take effect July 1, 2017.

2017-0469s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill makes appropriations to the department of transportation for the maintenance and repair of welcome centers in the towns of Colebrook and Littleton and the demolition of a welcome center in the town of Shelburne.

This bill makes appropriations to the department of resources and economic development for the operation and maintenance of welcome centers in the towns of Colebrook and Littleton.

Senate Education
February 16, 2017
2017-0500s
04/05

Amendment to SB 193-FN

Amend RSA 194-E:3, IX as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

IX. The department may conduct an audit of an eligible student's account as needed to ensure compliance with this chapter.

Amend RSA 194-E:3, X(a) as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

(a) The parent may appeal the decision of the scholarship organization to the department.

Amend RSA 194-E:3, XII as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

XII. The scholarship organization or the department may refer cases of fraudulent misuse of funds to the attorney general for investigation.

Senate Finance
February 15, 2017
2017-0460s
03/04

Amendment to SB 196-FN-A

Amend the bill by replacing section 1 with the following:

1 Liquor Commission; Funds. Amend RSA 176:16, III to read as follows:

III. ~~[1-7]~~ **3.4** percent of the previous fiscal year gross profits derived by the commission from the sale of liquor shall be deposited into the alcohol abuse prevention and treatment fund established by RSA 176-A:1.

For the purpose of this section, gross profit shall be defined as total operating revenue minus the cost of sales and services as presented in the state of New Hampshire comprehensive annual financial report, statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position for proprietary funds.

Senate Executive Departments and Administration
February 15, 2017
2017-0476s
01/06

Amendment to SB 210

Amend the bill by replacing all after section 1 with the following:

2 Department of Insurance; Department Positions. Amend RSA 400-A:6, VII to read as follows:

VII. The commissioner shall appoint, as the commissioner's assistants, ***a director of financial regulation***, a ~~[health care policy analyst]~~ ***director of health economics***, a ~~[health care statistician]~~ ***director of health care analytics***, a general counsel, an insurance fraud attorney, a senior insurance fraud investigator, ~~[an assistant]~~ ***a property and casualty actuary, a chief property and casualty actuary, a workers' compensation analyst, a chief life, accident and health actuary***, a compliance and enforcement counsel, a chief financial examiner, and a health reform coordinator, each of whom shall serve at the pleasure of the commissioner during good behavior. The ~~[health care policy analyst, health care statistician]~~ ***director of financial regulation, director of health economics, director of healthcare analytics***, general counsel, insurance fraud attorney, senior insurance fraud investigator, ~~[assistant]~~ ***property and casualty actuary, chief property and casualty actuary, workers' compensation analyst, chief life, accident and health actuary***, compliance and enforcement counsel, chief financial examiner, and health reform coordinator, shall perform such duties and exercise such powers as the commissioner may authorize.

3 Insurance Department; Salaries of Department Positions. Amend RSA 400-A:8, I and II to read as follows:

I. Compensation. The salary of the commissioner, deputy commissioner, ~~[director of operations director of financial regulation, actuary, life, accident and health actuary]~~ ***assistant commissioner***, and ***all*** assistants to the commissioner shall be as prescribed in RSA 94:1-a.

II. Expenses. The commissioner, deputy commissioner, ~~[director of operations, director of financial regulation, actuary, life, accident and health actuary]~~ ***assistant commissioner***, and ~~[the]~~ ***all*** assistants to the commissioner shall be allowed their traveling expenses while engaged in the performance of their duties.

4 Compensation of State Officers. Amend RSA 94:1-a, I(b), salary grade DD to read as follows:

DD	Insurance department	[health care statistician] <i>director of health care analytics</i>
----	----------------------	--

5 Compensation of State Officers. Amend RSA 94:1-a, I(b), salary grade EE to read as follows:

EE	Insurance department	[director of operations] <i>assistant commissioner</i>
----	----------------------	---

6 Compensation of State Officers. Amend RSA 94:1-a, I(b), salary grade FF to read as follows:

FF	Insurance department	[assistant actuary] <i>property and casualty actuary</i>
----	----------------------	---

FF	Insurance department	[health care policy analyst] <i>director of health economics</i>
----	----------------------	---

7 Compensation of State Officers. Amend RSA 94:1-a, I(b), salary grade HH to read as follows:

HH	Insurance department	[actuary] <i>chief property and casualty actuary</i>
----	----------------------	---

8 Compensation of State Offices. Amend RSA 94:1-a, I(b) by inserting in salary grade HH the following:

HH	Insurance department	chief life, accident and health actuary
----	----------------------	---

9 Repeal. RSA 400-A:6, III-b-III-d, and VI, relative to certain positions in the department, are repealed.

10 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

Health and Human Services
February 16, 2017
2017-0502s
01/06

Amendment to SB 224-FN

Amend RSA 332-L:1 as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

332-L:1 Definition. In this chapter, “conversion therapy” means practices or treatments that seek to change an individual’s sexual orientation or gender identity, including efforts to change behaviors or gender expressions or to eliminate or reduce sexual or romantic attractions or feelings toward individuals of the same gender. Conversion therapy shall not include counseling that provides assistance to a person undergoing gender transition, or counseling that provides acceptance, support, and understanding of a person or facilitates a person’s coping, social support, and identity exploration and development, including sexual-orientation-neutral interventions to prevent or address unlawful conduct or unsafe sexual practices, as long as such counseling does not seek to change an individual’s sexual orientation or gender identity.

Senate Transportation
February 15, 2017
2017-0470s
06/05

Amendment to SB 243-FN-A

Amend RSA 228:117, I(a) as inserted by section 2 of the bill by replacing it with the following:

(a) Formalize criteria for municipal project applications for complete streets projects including a requirement of at least 60 percent municipal or private leveraging.

HEARINGS

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2017

COMMERCE, Room 100, SH

Sen. Innis (C), Sen. French (VC), Sen. Sanborn, Sen. Soucy, Sen. Lasky

1:00 p.m. **SB 88-FN**, authorizing satellite tasting rooms for wine manufacturers.
1:15 p.m. **SB 87-FN**, relative to on-premises sales by liquor manufacturers.
1:30 p.m. **SB 190-FN**, repealing the sunset provision on the first responder’s critical injury benefit fund.
1:45 p.m. **SB 209-FN**, relative to the tobacco use prevention and cessation program.
EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

ELECTION LAW AND INTERNAL AFFAIRS, Room 102, LOB

Sen. Birdsell (C), Sen. Gray (VC), Sen. Sanborn, Sen. Soucy, Sen. Woodburn

9:00 a.m. **SB 113**, relative to an electronic poll book trial program.
9:30 a.m. **CACR 9**, relating to terms of office for state officers. Providing that terms shall be for 4 years.
EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES, Room 103, SH

Sen. Avard (C), Sen. Bradley (VC), Sen. Innis, Sen. Fuller Clark, Sen. Feltes

9:15 a.m. **SB 128**, relative to the policy goal of electric utility restructuring.
and **proposed amendment 2017-0426s**.
EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

FINANCE, Room 103, SH

Sen. Daniels (C), Sen. Reagan (VC), Sen. Giuda, Sen. Morse, Sen. D'Allesandro, Sen. Feltes

1:00 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION**HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES**, Room 101, LOB

Sen. Bradley (C), Sen. Avarad (VC), Sen. Gray, Sen. Fuller Clark, Sen. Hennessey

1:00 p.m.

SB 247-FN-A, preventing childhood lead poisoning from paint and water and making an appropriation to a special fund.

1:15 p.m.

SB 7-FN-L, relative to eligibility for food stamps.

1:30 p.m.

SB 235-FN, relative to Medicaid reimbursement to schools for students with medical needs and establishing a home and community based behavioral health services program for children.

1:45 p.m.

SB 237-FN, relative to telemedicine services.

2:00 p.m.

SB 236-FN, making the Medicaid expansion law permanent.**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW****JUDICIARY**, Room 100, SH

Sen. Carson (C), Sen. Lasky (VC), Sen. French, Sen. Gannon, Sen. Hennessey

9:00 a.m.

SB 71, relative to the law governing alimony.

9:30 a.m.

SB 233-FN, relative to the legalization and regulation of marijuana and establishing a committee to study the legalization of marijuana.**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW*****WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2017*****CAPITAL BUDGET**, Room 100, SH

Sen. D'Allesandro (C), Sen. Daniels (VC), Sen. Bradley, Sen. Sanborn, Sen. Watters

3:00 p.m.

SB 94-FN-A, making a capital appropriation for affordable housing.**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW****EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND ADMINISTRATION**, Room 101, LOB

Sen. Carson (C), Sen. Reagan (VC), Sen. Gannon, Sen. Soucy, Sen. Woodburn

9:00 a.m.

SB 139, relative to the licensure of medical imaging professionals.

9:30 a.m.

SB 141, relative to warnings prior to the imposition of civil fines assessed by state agencies.

9:50 a.m.

SB 140, relative to the independent investment committee in the New Hampshire retirement system.

10:15 a.m.

SB 143, allowing for notarized signatures electronically on court documents.**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW****PUBLIC AND MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS**, Room 102, LOB

Sen. Gray (C), Sen. Ward (VC), Sen. Birdsell, Sen. Kahn, Sen. McGilvray

10:00 a.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION**WAYS AND MEANS**, Room 100, SH

Sen. Sanborn (C), Sen. Giuda (VC), Sen. Daniels, Sen. D'Allesandro, Sen. Feltes

9:00 a.m.

SB 208-FN, establishing a working families property tax refund program.

9:15 a.m.

SB 77-FN-A, relative to expense deductions under the business profits tax.

9:35 a.m.

SB 1-FN-A, reducing the rate of the business profits tax.

10:00 a.m.

SB 2-FN-A, reducing the rates of the business profits tax and the business enterprise tax.**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW**

TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2017

COMMERCE, Room 100, SH

Sen. Innis (C), Sen. French (VC), Sen. Sanborn, Sen. Soucy, Sen. Lasky

1:00 p.m. **SB 225-FN**, revising the New Hampshire trust code.

1:15 p.m. **SB 226-FN**, relative to eliminating the waiting period before eligibility to receive unemployment benefits.

1:30 p.m. **SB 227-FN**, relative to a workforce development and training fund.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION

JUDICIARY, Room 100, SH

Sen. Carson (C), Sen. Lasky (VC), Sen. French, Sen. Gannon, Sen. Hennessey

9:00 a.m. **EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION**

TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2017

COMMERCE, Room 100, SH

Sen. Innis (C), Sen. French (VC), Sen. Sanborn, Sen. Soucy, Sen. Lasky

1:00 p.m. **SB 82**, relative to labeling for maple syrup.

1:15 p.m. **SB 85**, amending the Uniform Securities Act.

1:30 p.m. **SB 84**, relative to payment of workers' compensation benefits by direct deposit.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION

MEETINGS

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2017

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND SUSTAINABLE ENERGY BOARD (RSA 125-O:5-a)

9:00 a.m.	NH PUC, Suite 10 21 South Fruit Street Concord, NH	Regular Meeting
-----------	--	-----------------

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (RSA 541-A:2)

9:00 a.m.	Rooms 306-308, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	--------------------	-----------------

FISCAL COMMITTEE OF THE GENERAL COURT (RSA 14:30-a)

10:00 a.m.	Rooms 210-211, LOB	Regular Business
10:30 a.m.	Rooms 210-211, LOB	Audits The Unique College Investing Plan Annual Report September 30, 2016 The Fidelity Advisor 529 Plan Annual Report September 30, 2016 State of New Hampshire Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For Fiscal Year 2016 State of New Hampshire Highway Fund (Fund 15) Audited Financial Statements For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

2016 Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
New Hampshire State Liquor
Commission
A Department of The State of
New Hampshire

NEW HAMPSHIRE RAIL TRANSIT AUTHORITY (RSA 238-A:2)

10:00 a.m. Room 203, LOB Regular Meeting

SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2017

LEGISLATIVE YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL (RSA 19-K:1)

1:00 p.m. NHTI Community College Regular Meeting
Crocker Sweeney Building
Room 235
Concord, NH

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2017

STATE VETERANS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (RSA 115-A:2)

5:00 p.m. NH National Guard Air Facility Regular Meeting
26 Regional Drive
Concord, NH

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2017

COMMISSION ON PRIMARY CARE WORKFORCE ISSUES (RSA 126-T)

2:00 p.m. NH Medical Society Regular Meeting
7 North State Street
Concord, NH

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2017

ASSESSING STANDARDS BOARD (RSA 21-J:14-a)

9:30 a.m. Room 303, LOB Regular Meeting

**GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE PREVENTION, TREATMENT,
AND RECOVERY (RSA 12-J:1)**

9:30 a.m. Rooms 305-307, LOB Regular Meeting

NEW HAMPSHIRE GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM (GIS) COMMITTEE (RSA 4-F:1)

10:00 a.m. NH Department of Transportation Regular Meeting
7 Hazen Drive, Room 114
Concord, NH

COMMISSION TO REVIEW CHILD ABUSE FATALITIES (RSA 169-C:39-k)

1:00 p.m. Room 100, SH Regular Meeting

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2017

INTERBRANCH CRIMINAL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL (RSA 651-E:2)

1:30 p.m. Room 204, LOB Regular Meeting

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 1, 2017

COMMISSION TO STUDY VOLUNTEER HEALTH CARE SERVICES (RSA 126-A:72)

3:00 p.m. Room 205, LOB Regular Meeting

FRIDAY, MARCH 3, 2017

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (RSA 541-A:2)

9:00 a.m. Rooms 306-308, LOB Continued Meeting

MONDAY, MARCH 6, 2017

NH COLLEGE TUITION SAVINGS PLAN ADVISORY COMMISSION (RSA 195-H:2)

9:00 a.m. NH Higher Education Assistance Foundation
4 Barrell Court
Concord, NH Investment Committee Meeting

10:00 a.m. NH Higher Education Assistance Foundation
4 Barrell Court
Concord, NH Regular Meeting

JOINT LEGISLATIVE PERFORMANCE AUDIT AND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (RSA 17-N:1)

1:00 p.m. Room 212, LOB Organizational and Regular Meeting

ADVANCED MANUFACTURING EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL (RSA 188-E:21)

3:00 p.m. Room 100, SH Regular Meeting

TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2017

STATE VETERANS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (RSA 115-A:2)

5:00 p.m. NH National Guard Air Facility
26 Regional Drive
Concord, NH Regular Meeting

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 8, 2017

WELLNESS AND PRIMARY PREVENTION COUNCIL (RSA 126-M:3)

8:00 a.m. Room 205, LOB Regular Meeting

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON LACTATION (RSA 275:76)

11:00 a.m. Room 103, LOB Regular Meeting

THURSDAY, MARCH 9, 2017

HOME EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL (RSA 193-A:10)

3:30 p.m. NH Department of Education
Londergan Hall, Room 15
101 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH Regular Meeting

FRIDAY, MARCH 10, 2017

STATE SUGGESTION AND EXTRAORDINARY SERVICE AWARD EVALUATION COMMITTEE (RSA 99-E:1, I)

9:30 a.m. Room 101, LOB Regular Meeting

NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE HOUSE BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION (RSA 17-R:1)

10:00 a.m. Room 308, LOB Regular Meeting

MONDAY, MARCH 13, 2017

OIL FUND DISBURSEMENT BOARD (RSA 146-D:4)

9:00 a.m. Room 305, LOB Regular Meeting

**COMMITTEE TO STUDY EXOTIC AQUATIC WEEDS AND EXOTIC AQUATIC SPECIES OF WILDLIFE
IN THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE (RSA 487:30)**

11:00 a.m. Room 307, LOB Regular Meeting

BOARD OF MANUFACTURED HOUSING (RSA 205-A:25)

1:00 p.m. Room 307, LOB Regular Meeting

NH BRAIN AND SPINAL CORD INJURY ADVISORY COUNCIL (RSA 137-K:2)

2:00 p.m. Brain Injury Association of NH Regular Meeting
52 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH

THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2017

**COMMISSION ON POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER AND TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY
(RSA 115-D)**

2:30 p.m. Walker Building, Room 100 Regular Meeting
21 South Fruit Street
Concord, NH

FRIDAY, MARCH 17, 2017

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND SUSTAINABLE ENERGY BOARD (RSA 125-O:5-a)

9:00 a.m. NH PUC, Suite 10 Regular Meeting
21 South Fruit Street
Concord, NH

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (RSA 541-A:2)

9:00 a.m. Rooms 306-308, LOB Regular Meeting

THURSDAY, MARCH 23, 2017

COMMISSION ON PRIMARY CARE WORKFORCE ISSUES (RSA 126-T)

2:00 p.m. NH Medical Society Regular Meeting
7 North State Street
Concord, NH

FRIDAY, MARCH 24, 2017

NEW HAMPSHIRE RAIL TRANSIT AUTHORITY (RSA 238-A:2)

9:00 a.m. Room 203, LOB Regular Meeting

ASSESSING STANDARDS BOARD (RSA 21-J:14-a)

9:30 a.m. Room 303, LOB Regular Meeting

* * * * *

**FISCAL NOTE ADDITIONS AND UPDATES HAVE BEEN AMENDED TO THE BILLS ON THE WEB
SITE AND ARE AVAILABLE IN THE SENATE CLERK'S OFFICE FOR THE FOLLOWING 2017-2018
BILLS:**

SENATE BILLS: 56, 90, 105, 117, 203, 205, 228, 229, 238, 243, 246

HOUSE BILLS: 259

* * * * *

NOTICES

TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2017

The N. H. Retail Lumber Association is hosting a legislative breakfast on Tuesday, March 7th in the State House Cafeteria. Legislators and staff are invited to stop by anytime from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. to enjoy a hot breakfast and the opportunity to meet your local building material dealers and learn more about the independent building material industry.

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader
Senator Jeff Woodburn, Senate Minority Leader

* * * * *

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 8, 2017

The NH Water Pollution Control Association (nhwpca.org) is holding a legislative breakfast focused on water infrastructure: water treatment, wastewater, and storm water management. All Legislators are invited. It will be March 8th, 7:00 a.m. to 8:30 a.m., at the Holiday Inn on Main Street in Concord. RSVP by February 24th to Elizabeth Harrington at (603)321-7012 or nhwpca.elizabeth@gmail.com. There is no cost for this event.

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader
Senator Jeff Woodburn, Senate Minority Leader

* * * * *

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 8, 2017

All legislators and legislative employees are cordially invited to attend the New Hampshire Energy Future Breakfast at the Grappone Center on Wednesday, March 8th. Check-in for the event begins at 7:00 a.m. with a breakfast buffet. Municipal and business panels, moderated by Kevin Smith and Steve Duprey will discuss challenges and opportunities related to energy in New Hampshire. This breakfast is hosted by NH Clean Tech Council, NH Community Development Finance Authority, The Nature Conservancy, NH Businesses for Social Responsibility and others. For more information and to register for this event and other events taking place during Energy Week please email: info@bfreshconsulting.com.

Senator Andy Sanborn

* * * * *

THURSDAY, MARCH 9, 2017

The members of the NH Snowmobile Association cordially invite all Senate members and staff to a reception in the State House cafeteria on Thursday, March 9th, from 7:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. where a breakfast will be served. We look forward to seeing you there.

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader
Senator Jeff Woodburn, Senate Minority Leader

* * * * *

TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2017

The American Red cross cordially invites all legislative members and staff to the annual State House Complex Blood Drive. The blood drive will take place on Tuesday, March 14th from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. The American Red Cross state of the art self – contained coach will be parked out in front of the State House for this event. Give blood and you could help save three lives.

Appointments are strongly encouraged. To schedule an appointment, please call the State House Health Services, Ext. 2757. The Red Cross launched a new tool called Rapid Pass which allows you to do the 40 appointment questions online @ redcrossblood.org/RapidPass and then print it and bring it with you to your appointment.

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader

* * * * *

THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2017

The Adult Day Services of New Hampshire will be hosting a legislative breakfast on Thursday, March 16th from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. at the State House cafeteria. A continental breakfast will be served. Directors of Adult Day Services will be on hand to discuss budgetary concerns as well as services they provide to older residents of NH and their families.

Senator Chuck W. Morse, Senate President

* * * * *

SENATE SCHEDULE

Monday, February 20, 2017	President's Day (State Holiday)
Monday, February 27, 2017 –	
Friday, March 3, 2017	SENATE BREAK
Thursday, March 9, 2017	Deadline for Policy Committees to ACT on all Senate bills with a fiscal impact, except bills exempted pursuant to Senate Rule 4-5.
Thursday, March 30, 2017	CROSSOVER – Deadline to ACT on all Senate bills.
Thursday, May 11, 2017	Deadline for Policy Committees to ACT on all House bills with a fiscal impact, except bills exempted pursuant to Senate Rule 4-5.
Monday, May 29, 2017	Memorial Day (State Holiday)
Thursday, June 1, 2017	Deadline to ACT on all House bills.
Thursday, June 8, 2017	Deadline to FORM Committees of Conference.
Thursday, June 15, 2017	Deadline to SIGN Committee of Conference Reports.
Thursday, June 22, 2017	Deadline to ACT on Committee of Conference Reports.
Tuesday, July 4, 2017	Independence Day (State Holiday)
Monday, September 4, 2017	Labor Day (State Holiday)
Friday, November 10, 2017	Veteran's Day (State Holiday)
Thursday, November 23, 2017	Thanksgiving Day (State Holiday)
Friday, November 24, 2017	Day after Thanksgiving (State Holiday)
Monday, December 25, 2017	Christmas Day (State Holiday)